
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

Regular Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty Street 

 

DATE:    November 05, 2019 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. 5:15 p.m. - Convene in open session for the purpose of closing the meeting for an executive 

session pursuant to Section 3-305(b)(1) of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code 

of Maryland to discuss board, commission, and committee appointments 

2. Executive session 

OPEN SESSION 

1. 6:15 p.m. - Reconvene into Open Session 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Summary Statement 

 1.   Summary Statement of executive session held November 5, 2019 

Director's Reports 

(A) Utilities - Treatment Plants 

1. Utilities Division - Treatment Plants monthly report for September, 2019 

(B) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Central Services monthly report for September, 2019 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of August 13, 2019, the Regular and Work Session 

Minutes of August 20, and the Regular Session Minutes of September 3, 2019 

  



 

New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

Ordinance 3861 (1st reading) - to enact Article V of Chapter 15 of the Code to set forth 

protocols and procedures relative to parades and special events   

Ordinance 3862 (1st reading) – authorizing the terms for conveyance of 301-303,305,and 307-

309 Arch Street to the Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. and authorizing execution of a 

deed to effect the transfer 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Order 26,551 authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into an MOU with the Allegany County 

Health Dept. to conduct mini "take-back" events and medication pick-ups within the 

community between 10/15/19 and 6/1/2020, with $3000 in grant money appropriated 

from the Health Dept. for this initiative 

Order 26,552 authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY20 Maryland Center for School 

Safety SRO/Adequate Coverage Grant in the amount of $49,000 for additional School 

Resource Officers and to supplement the existing SRO Program by providing more 

coverage among the City's elementary, middle and high schools 

Order 26,553 accepting the sole source proposal from Keystone Ford, Chambersburg, PA for a 

new 2019 Ford F-550 Regular Cab Dump Truck with Plow and Spreader for an amount 

not to exceed $85,230 

Order 26,554 authorizing the sole source purchase of a new Exmark Lazer 37HP Yanmar 

Diesel, 96” Rear Discharge Mower from Western Maryland Outdoor Power, Inc. for an 

amount not to exceed $28,099 

Order 26,555 abating the taxes and utilities owed on City-owned property at 609 Maryland 

Avenue 

Order 26,556 authorizing execution of a Construction Agreement with CSX Transportation, 

Inc. outlining terms for the removal and replacement of the Cumberland Street Bridge 

Order 26,557 authorizing execution of a Deed Surrendering Possibility of Reverter / Right of 

Entry acknowledging that the Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. (CHA) has satisfied the 

development requirements of the Quitclaim Deed transferring City-owned property and 

improvements at 32-34 Virginia Avenue to the CHA (Land Records Book 2375, Page 

140) and, therefore, surrendering unto CHA all of the rights, title and interest held by the 

City to the property 

Order 26,558 accepting the bid from Queen City Business Systems to supply six (6) new 

copiers, including support, maintenance, overage charges, supplies and other 

specifications stated in the Multi-function Copier Proposal bid package, in the amount 

not to exceed $31,400 



Order 26,559 authorizing execution of a First Amendment to the AFSCME Local #553 

Collective Bargaining Agreement in effect for the period March 1, 2016, through 

February 28, 2021 

Order 26,560 declaring a 2005 Toro Groundsmaster 580D mower to be surplus equipment and 

authorizing it for sale or trade-in 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Utilities Division - Treatment Plants monthly report for September, 2019 

  



TREATMENT PLANTS

MONTHLY UTILITY REPORT

SEPTEMBER 2079

AVERAGE DAILY PRODUCTION - WFP

AVERAGE DAILY PRODUCTION - WRF

(o1$

PAST 72 MONTHS

BRIEF LIST of EVENTS

1.OO% COMPLIANCE WITH ALL FEDERAL & STATE REGULATIONS

NEW COMPUTER MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ''eMAINT,, BEING IMPLEMENTED AT BOTH TREATMENT FACILITIES

WTP ALL LEAD & COPPER RESULTS TESTED AT PA CUSTOMER TAP WERE IN COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATED LIMITS

WFP ADJUSTMENTS IN KMnO4 FEED SYSTEM BEING MADE WHILE PREPARING FOR NEW LAKE AERATION COMPRESSORS

WFP UNINTERUPTIBLE SERVICE, FILTER SURVEILLANCE AND COMPREHENSIVE MONITORING PLANS DEVELOPED AS PER PA DEP

{NRF ALL LABORATORY PROCEDURES & PLANS ARE IN THE PROCESS OF BEING UPDATED OR REVISED

iII'{frF 5 HIGH VOLTAGE BREAKERS BEING REPAIRED BY CAMCO IN ALTOONA, PA

UA/RF OPERATIONAL STORM FLOW STRATEGY BEING DEVELOPED FOR NEW CSO FACILITY

eo{
\,1

(!
ao{{
E

(a
ao{{
(D

ao{
i.t

E

6b^19

PAST 72 MONTHS



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Central Services monthly report for September, 2019 

  



                       Central Services – September  2019 
 

 City Hall: Replaced blind in Mayors office. Installed new panic buttons. Repaired 

Chiller.  Moved thing out of Community Development before HVAC Project started. 

Turn HVAC system off and drain all water from system for HVAC improvement project. City 

Hall. Preventive maintenance on the air handlers at City Hall while there down for the HVAC 

improvement project. ( Clean, repair and replace Parts )  Moving file cabinets and desks out of 

way of contractors City Hall HVAC project.                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                           

 Municipal Service Center: Fixed toilet in bathroom of Water Department. Fixed track 

on west side garage door that had been hit. Hazard Communication Training. Replace 

ceiling tile in women bathroom at MSC. 

 

 Public Safety Building: Made repairs to Chiller #1. Installed new air compressor in 

garage of fire department for the trucks air brakes. Repaired water valves for the two 

holding cells in Police Department. Repaired cracks in the floor of Fire Department 

garage. Built new shelves in evidence processing room at Police Department. Replaced 

condenser fan on Chiller. Replacing lights in David Goad office that are not working. Installed 

new data cat 6 cables on second floor police department of PSB (Records room and evidence 

room).  Cleaned the three main air handlers units at PSB ( Disinfect and wash the cooling and 

heating coils before the heat is turned on). Replaced belts on fan motor in fire department at 

PSB.  Replacing belts on return fan blower in boiler room at PSB. Installed new counter top in 

evidence processing room at police department PSB.   

  

 

 Police shooting Range: Made repair to building and barricades. 

 

 Park Pool & Parks & Rec.: Remove motor, pump and base from Park Pool Slide to be 

rebuilt at motor shop. 

 

 Downtown Area & Mall: Started removing old parking equipment for CCPG (George 

Street Parking Garage).  

  

 

 Traffic and Street Lights: Traffic light maintenance (replacing broken light heads, light 

head shads and any in bad shape. Replaced traffic controller with new one at Maryland 

Ave. and Williams St. Worked on traffic control cabinet at Greene St. and Lee St. in Flash 

because of power outage. Marked and located street lights to be repaired by Potomac Edison. 

 

 Load tested generators. September 25, 2019 

 

 Monthly Safety Meeting – September 10, 2019 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of August 13, 2019, the Regular and Work Session 

Minutes of August 20, and the Regular Session Minutes of September 3, 2019 

  























Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street 

 

DATE:    September 03, 2019 

 

 

I. OPEN SESSION 

 6:15 p.m. - Convene into Open Session 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

 PRESENT 

 Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

 Councilman Richard J. Cioni 

 Councilman Eugene Frazier 

 Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

 

 ABSENT 

 Councilman Seth Bernard 

 

 ALSO PRESENT: Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; 

 Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Police Chief Charles Hinnant; Fire Marshal Shannon Adams 

IV. Presentations 

1. Mayor Raymond M. Morriss to administer Oath of Office to Patrol Officers Kori R. Smith, 

Cassidy L. Lease and Benjamin L. Click 

 

Chief Hinnant provided personal and professional background on each officer and introduced 

family members in attendance.  Mayor Morriss administered the Oath of Office to the officers 

and the members of Council extended congratulations. 

V. Director's Reports 

(A) Public Works 



Central Services monthly report for July, 2019 

 Motion to approve the report was made by Cioni, seconded by Marchini, and was passed 

 on a vote of 4-0. 

(B) Utilities - Treatment Plants 

Utilities Division-Treatment Plants monthly report for July, 2019 

 Motion to approve the report was made by Cioni, seconded by Marchini, and was passed 

 on a vote of 4-0. 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the June 11, 2019 Work Session Minutes, and the Regular Session Minutes of 

June 18, 2019 

  Motion to approve the minutes was made by Frazier, seconded by Marchini, and was  

  passed on a vote of 4-0. 

VII. Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing - to consider an Ordinance authorizing the issuance and sale of general 

obligation debt not to exceed $3,800,000 in aggregate principal amount, issued under the MD 

Local Government Infrastructure Financing Project, to be known as the "Mayor and City 

Council of Cumberland Infrastructure Bonds, 2019 Series B," through the Community 

Development Administration (CDA), to be used for financing or refinancing costs of Projects 

defined in the Bond, funding a portion of a capital reserve fund and/or other reserves required 

by the Administration, and/or paying issuance and other costs related to the Bonds 

 Mayor Morriss convened the Public Hearing at 6:30 p.m. 

 Mr. Rhodes discussed the purpose of the Ordinance, stating that the proposed borrowing 

would finance capital needs for FY20, with the majority of the borrowing dedicated to street 

paving and replacement of the ladder truck.  He highlighted additional equipment and capital 

projects that would be included in the borrowing. 

 Mayor Morris opened the floor for comments or questions. 

 Councilwoman Marchini questioned what the City borrowed the previous year through bond 

funding.  Mr. Rhodes advised that although he did not have the exact number at hand, the 

City did typically borrow from year to year, through this year more was being borrowed for 

the regular operating budget than in the last several years so that the City could continue its 

paving program and purchase the ladder truck. 

 Mr. Kenneth Wilmot asked how many years it would take to pay off the bond.  Mr. Rhodes 

discussed how repayment of the bond was structured, noting that some assets would be paid 

off earlier than others, and that could vary from 7 to 20 years. 

 With no further comments, the public hearing adjourned at 6:34 p.m. 

  



 

VIII. Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3858 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the issuance and sale of an 

aggregate principal amount not to exceed $3,800,000 in General Obligation Bonds, to be 

known as the "Mayor and City Council of Cumberland Infrastructure Bonds, 2019 Series 

B," through the Community Development Administration (CDA), to be used for 

financing or refinancing costs of Projects defined in the Bond, funding a portion of a 

capital reserve fund and/or other reserves required by the Administration, and/or paying 

issuance and other costs related to the Bonds 

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed the proposed Ordinance, stating that in addition to his comments 

during the public hearing, he wanted to note that the bonds would not be supported by a 

total obligation of the General Fund.  Some of the items were earmarked for the other 

funds and the obligation would therefore be split out amongst all the appropriate funds. 

 SECOND READING:  The Ordinance was presented in Title only for its second reading.  

The reading was interrupted and motion to suspend the second reading and move to the 

third after comment was made by Frazier, seconded by Marchini, and was passed on a 

vote of 4-0. 

 The Mayor opened the floor for comments and none were put forth. 

 THIRD READING:  The Ordinance was presented in Title only for its third reading and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

 

IX. New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda and Mayor Morriss entertained questions 

or comments, as noted below.   

Motion to approve Orders 26,512 through 26,523 on the Consent Agenda was made by 

Cioni, seconded by Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

  

Order 26,512 - authorizing abatement of utilities for properties 884 Sperry Terrace, 307 

 Broadway Street, 215 Knox Street, and 1016 Ella Avenue 

Order 26,513 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) with the Allegany County Health Dept. to conduct six drug interdiction events, 

partnering with other local law enforcement agencies, between now and June 1, 2020 

with the goal of reducing the illicit supply of opioids in Allegany County.  $10,000 in 

grant money has been made available from the MD Dept. of Health, Opioid Operational 

Command Center for police overtime 



Order 26,514 authorizing the abatement of property taxes for City-owned property at 119 

Pennsylvania Ave. 

Order 26,515 - declaring City-owned properties at 17/19 N. Waverly Terrace and 27 

Ridgeway Terrace to be surplus properties and declaring the City's intent to transfer the 

properties to Mr. Greis Kaarvaliksen 

 Councilwoman Marchini questioned whether there would be time frames within which 

the new property owner would be required to complete improvements.  City Solicitor 

Cohen advised that once the property was declared surplus, there would be an Ordinance 

presented with a Contract of Sale that would include rights of reverter clauses. 

Order 26,516 - authorizing the Chief of Police to execute a letter to Dr. Rameen J. Shafiei 

setting forth terms and conditions pertaining to services he will provide as a volunteer 

physician in connection with the deployment of  the Cumberland Emergency Response 

Team (CERT) 

Order 26,517 - authorizing the abatement of utilities for 118 Baltimore Street, owned by the 

Cumberland Economic Development Commission (CEDC) 

Order 26,518 - authorizing the execution of Change Order 1 with Bennett Brewer & 

Associates, LLC for the Decatur Street 24" Crosstown Water Main Replacement" Project 

(31-17-W) for additional engineering services in the increased not-to-exceed cost of 

$50,462 

 Councilman Cioni questioned whether the problems in the Decatur St. area were close to 

resolution. Mr. Rhodes advised that the State has provided some funding for this project, 

but not enough to do it all.  At some point, the City may have to take out a water quality 

loan to complete the project.  The engineering services will help determine a scope of 

work which will then allow an estimate of the total cost to be known.  The work will take 

place in phases.    

Order 26,519 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute a Letter of Agreement with 

Verizon Maryland, LLC acknowledging Verizon's lease renewal of their three (3) parking 

spaces in the George St. Parking Garage, at the rate of $75 per space, for one year to be 

effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 

Order 26,520 - declaring City-owned property at 301-303 Arch Street and 305 Arch Street to 

be surplus property and declaring the City's intent to donate the properties to the 

Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. for the construction of a single family home  

Order 26,521 - declaring City-owned property at 349 Davidson Street as surplus property and 

declaring the City's intent to transfer said property to Venus Starr for the amount of $500 

Order 26,522 – authorizing the City Administrator to execute a Contract Amendment with 

EBA Engineering, Inc. to incorporate a wider scope of work for the “Collection Systems 

Asset Management Project (19-15-M)” for an additional cost not-to-exceed $67,000 and 

extending the contract ending date through August 31, 2021; bringing the total cost of the 

project to $155,800 

Order 26,523 - authorizing execution of an Access Agreement with Allegany Junction 

Limited Partnership to set forth terms by which Allegany Junction may enter upon City-



owned properties at the former Eastside School Site to conduct testing and inspections to 

assist in making a determination as to whether to make an offer to purchase said 

properties 

X. Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Nick Gelles, 317 Pearl Street, stated that nothing had been done on Pine Avenue yet.  He had turned in a 

petition to Council from the neighbors and they have asked when something will be done about the 

situation.   

Erin DeLong, 21 N. Allegany Street, requested that Allegany Street be paved rather than patched, as she 

had been advised by Columbia Gas, now that their project was nearing its end in her neighborhood.  She 

discussed that Allegany Street was heavily traveled with the bridge closure and was slippery in winter 

because it was brick paved.  She requested that Paw Paw Alley also be given consideration for paving 

because of the increased traffic due to the bridge closures. 

Charles Woods, 11911 Aster Avenue, Cresaptown, discussed concerns about the location of a curb cut 

that was currently being installed on Glenwood Street in front of a vacant lot.  He stated no improvements 

have been made on the lot, therefore the curb cut shouldn’t be allowed.  He questioned why a no parking 

sign was being put up in front of a vacant lot and why the City was spending money to put in the curb cut.  

He stated he lived outside the city limits but was representing the York family that lived on Glenwood 

Street.    

XI. Adjournment 

 With no further business at hand, Mayor Morriss adjourned the meeting at 7:12 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on ________________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor ____________________________________________ 

 

 ATTEST:  Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk ________________________________ 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Ordinance 3861 (1st reading) - to enact Article V of Chapter 15 of the Code to set forth 

protocols and procedures relative to parades and special events   

  

















Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Ordinance 3862 (1st reading) – authorizing the terms for conveyance of 301-303,305,and 307-

309 Arch Street to the Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. and authorizing execution of a 

deed to effect the transfer 

  











Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: November 5, 2019 

Agenda Item Number: Ordinance 3862 

Key Staff Contact: Jeff Rhodes 

 

Item Title: 

Ordinance 3862 – authorizing the terms for conveyance of 301-303,305,and 307 - 309 Arch Street to the 

Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. and authorizing execution of a deed to effect the conveyance  

 

Summary: 

The City utilized Allegany County Enhancement Funding to assist with the demolition of blighted 

properties the City had acquired at 301/303 and 305 Arch Street.  As the City had previously acquired 

307/309 Arch Street as a blighted property, the stated plan was to demolish all properties and transfer 

them to the Housing Alliance for the development of a single family home.  The lots are small and all 

were required to accommodate one single family residence.  

All properties have been declared surplus. 

 

Issues and Considerations: 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,551 authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into an MOU with the Allegany County 

Health Dept. to conduct mini "take-back" events and medication pick-ups within the 

community between 10/15/19 and 6/1/2020, with $3000 in grant money appropriated 

from the Health Dept. for this initiative 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,551                     DATE:     November 5, 2019_  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to enter into a 

Memorandum of Understanding (M.O.U.) with the Allegany County Health 

Department on behalf of the City of Cumberland Police Department, to accept a FY20 

“Opiate Misuse Prevention” Grant in an amount not-to-exceed Three Thousand Dollars 

and No Cents ($3,000.00), for police overtime to provide medication pick-up services to 

home-bound individuals and to conduct mini take-back events within the community; 

and 

 

BE IF FURTHER ORDERED THAT, the time period for this M.O.U. is 

retroactive from October 15, 2019 to June 1, 2020. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 
 





Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: November 5, 2019 

Agenda Item Number: FY20 Health Department Opioid Misuse 

Prevention grant 

Key Staff Contact: Capt. Chuck Ternent/Lt. Andrew Tichnell 

 

Item Title: 

FY20 Health Department Opioid Misuse Prevention grant 

 

Summary: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Allegany County 

Health Department to conduct mini-take back events within the community and provide medication pick 

up services to home-bound individuals between October 15, 2019 and June 1, 2020; in an attempt to 

reduce opioid misuse.  $3,000 in police overtime money has been appropriated by the Allegany County 

Health Department for this initiative. 

 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: $3,000 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  X  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    X No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,552 authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY20 Maryland Center for School 

Safety SRO/Adequate Coverage Grant in the amount of $49,000 for additional School 

Resource Officers and to supplement the existing SRO Program by providing more 

coverage among the City's elementary, middle and high schools 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,552                    DATE:    November 5, 2019_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to accept a FY20 

SRO/Adequate Coverage Grant made available through the Maryland Center for School 

Safety (MCSS), in the amount of Forty-nine Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($49,000.00) 

to allow the Cumberland Police Department to supplement their existing School 

Resource Officer Program by providing more coverage among the City’s elementary, 

middle, and high schools.  This project will pay additional officers on an overtime basis 

to patrol schools during the day and during some after-school activities.   

 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

      Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 

 
 

 





Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: November 5, 2019 

Agenda Item Number: FY20 Maryland Center for School Safety 

SRO/Adequate Coverage Grant 

Key Staff Contact: Capt. Chuck Ternent 

 

Item Title: 

FY20 Maryland Center for School Safety SRO/Adequate Coverage Grant 

 

Summary: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to accept a Maryland Center for School Safety SRO/Adequate Coverage 

grant for FY20 in the amount of $49,000.  This grant will allow the Cumberland Police Department to 

supplement their existing school resource officer program by providing more coverage among our city’s 

elementary, middle and high schools.  This project will pay additional officers on an overtime basis to 

patrol schools during the school day as well as during some after school activities.   

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: $49,000 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  X  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    X No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,553 accepting the sole source proposal from Keystone Ford, Chambersburg, PA for a 

new 2019 Ford F-550 Regular Cab Dump Truck with Plow and Spreader for an amount 

not to exceed $85,230 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 

 

ORDER NO.  26,553                     DATE:    November 5, 2019 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the sole source proposal from Keystone Ford, 301 Walker Road, 

Chambersburg, PA, 17201 to provide a new 2019 Ford F550 Regular Cab Dump Truck with 

Plow and Spreader for an amount not to exceed Eighty-Five Thousand, Two Hundred-thirty 

Dollars and No Cents ($85,230.00) be and is hereby accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this sole source purchase be and is hereby 

authorized pursuant to Section 2-171 (c) (iv) of the City Code. 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

Budget: 003.320.64000 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: November 5, 2019 

Agenda Item Number:   

Key Staff Contact: Brian Broadwater 

 

Item Title: 

Order Accepting Sole Source Purchase of a new Ford F-550 Regular Cab Dump Truck with Plow and 

Spreader from Keystone Ford, 301 Walker Road, Chambersburg, Pennsylvania 17201 for an amount 

not to exceed $85,230.00. 

 

Summary: 

Requesting an order to accept the sole source purchase of a new Ford F-550 Regular Cab Dump Truck 

with Plow and Spreader from Keystone Ford for an amount not to exceed $85,230.00.  Keystone Ford 

and Stephenson Equipment of Pennsylvania are offering CoStar pricing which is in accordance with the 

City Code Sec. 2-171 (c) (iv) – sole source purchase through joint efforts with other agencies.  The City 

of Cumberland is not a member of Costars’; however, we can still obtain the Costars pricing as we are 

a government entity.  The truck can be delivered in 4-6 weeks which will be an asset during snow 

removal operations.   

  

Issues and Considerations: 

The dump truck will be purchased from Keystone Ford for an amount not to exceed $85,230.00.  

Keystone Ford provides the cab and chassis to Stephenson Equipment for the truck to be upfitted with 

aluminum bed, plow, spreader, etc.   

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?     Yes (FY2020)    

Budget:    003.320.64000 (Sewer Dept.) 

Value of award: $85,230.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   N/A 

Is there grant funding being used?  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  N/A   

Match 

provisions: 

 N/A 

Is this a sole source purchase?    Yes   (If so, attach department recommendation and approval from 

City Administrator.) 

  









































Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,554 authorizing the sole source purchase of a new Exmark Lazer 37HP Yanmar 

Diesel, 96” Rear Discharge Mower from Western Maryland Outdoor Power, Inc. for an 

amount not to exceed $28,099 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 

 

ORDER NO.  26,554              DATE:   November 5, 2019 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Sole Source purchase of a new Exmark Lazer 37hp Yanmar Diesel, 

96” Rear Discharge Mower from Western Maryland Outdoor Power, Inc.; 1619 Garden 

View Drive, Cumberland, MD, 21502, be and is hereby approved in the not-to-exceed 

amount of Twenty-eight Thousand, Ninety-nine Dollars and No Cents ($28,099.00); and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this sole source purchase be and is hereby 

authorized pursuant to Section 2-171 (c) (iv) of the City Code. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Source of Budget: 115.099F.62000 

 

 

 

 
 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: November 5, 2019 

Agenda Item Number:   

Key Staff Contact: Brian Broadwater 

 

Item Title: 

Order Accepting Sole Source Purchase of a new Exmark Lazer 37hp Yanmar Diesel, 96” Rear 

Discharge Mower from Western Maryland Outdoor Power, Inc. 1619 Garden View Drive, 

Cumberland, MD 21502 for an amount not to exceed $28,099.00 

 

Summary: 

Requesting an order to accept the sole source purchase of a new Exmark Lazer 37hp Yanmar Diesel, 

96” Rear Discharge Mower from Western Maryland Outdoor Power, Inc. for an amount not to exceed 

$28,099.00.  This mower will be purchased as part of Sourcewell (formerly NJPA) cooperative 

purchasing, in accordance with the City Code Section 2-171 (c) (iv) 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

The total purchase price of $28,099.00 includes a trade-in value of $5,500.00 for a current mower. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?     Yes     

Budget:    001.078.64000 

Value of award: $28,099.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   N/A 

Is there grant funding being used?  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  N/A   

Match 

provisions: 

 N/A 

Is this a sole source purchase?    Yes   (If so, attach department recommendation and approval from 

City Administrator.) 

  







Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,555 abating the taxes and utilities owed on City-owned property at 609 Maryland 

Avenue 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,555                DATE:   November 5, 2019 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the taxes and utilities due and owing on City-owned property at 609 

Maryland Avenue be and are hereby abated. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 









Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,556 authorizing execution of a Construction Agreement with CSX Transportation, 

Inc. outlining terms for the removal and replacement of the Cumberland Street Bridge 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,556                DATE:   November 5, 2019 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Construction 

Agreement by and between CSX Transportation, Inc. and the Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland, outlining terms for the removal and replacement of the Cumberland Street 

Bridge. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



BRIDGE RECONSTRUCTION 

CUMBERLAND STREET OVER CSXT  

CUMBERLAND, ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND 

CSXT MP BA 179.27  

CSXT OP NUMBER  

 

1 
11/5/2002 Draft 5 

CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 
 

 This Construction Agreement (“Agreement”) is made as of ______________________, 2019, by 

and between CSX TRANSPORTATION, INC., a Virginia corporation with its principal place of business 

in Jacksonville, Florida (“CSXT”), and Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, a body 

corporate and political subdivision of the State of Maryland (“Agency”). 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

 

1. As contemplated by the Interim Agreement Regarding Cumberland Street Bridge dated August 21, 

2018 between CSXT and Agency, Agency has proposed to design and construct, or to cause to be 

designed and constructed, the removal and replacement of the Cumberland Street bridge over CSXT 

at CSXT MP BA 179.27, DOT# 144689H, Cumberland, Allegany County, Maryland (the “Project”). 

 

2. Pursuant to that certain Quitclaim Bill of Sale dated October 23, 2018 and recorded at Book 2432, 

Page 120 of the Allegany County Land Records on December 10, 2018, Agency has assumed full 

ownership of the Cumberland Street Bridge as required to proceed with the Project. 

 

3. Agency has obtained, or will obtain, all authorizations, permits and approvals from all local, state and 

federal agencies (including Agency), and their respective governing bodies and regulatory agencies, 

necessary to proceed with the Project and to appropriate all funds (other than funds to be contributed 

by CSXT, as herein described) necessary to construct the Project.   

 

4. Agency acknowledges that: (i) by entering into this Agreement, CSXT will provide services and 

accommodations to promote public interest in this Project, without profit or other economic 

inducement typical of other Agency contractors; and (ii) CSXT retains the paramount right to regulate 

all activities affecting its property and operations. 

 

5. It is the purpose of this Agreement to provide for the terms and conditions upon which the Project 

may proceed. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing Explanatory Statement and other good 

and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged by the parties, the 

parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Project Plans and Specifications 

 

1.1 Preparation and Approval.  Pursuant to Exhibit A of this Agreement, all plans, specifications, 

drawings and other documents necessary or appropriate to the design and construction of the 

Project shall be prepared, at Project Cost (which term is defined in section 4.1 of this 

Agreement), by Agency or its contractors (“Contractors”).  Project plans, specifications and 

drawings prepared by or on behalf of Agency shall be subject to the review and approval of 

CSXT.  Agency shall not start work on the Project until CSXT has approved the Plans, which 

approval may be reasonably withheld for any reason directly or indirectly related to safety or 

CSXT operations, property, or facilities.  In the event CSXT rejects the Plans, it shall diligently 

work with Agency to amend them under mutually acceptable terms and conditions.  Such plans, 

specifications and drawings, as prepared or approved by CSXT, are referred to as the “Plans”, 



2 
 

and shall be incorporated and deemed a part of this Agreement.  Plans submitted to and 

approved by CSXT as of the date of this Agreement are set forth in Exhibit B to this 

Agreement.    

 

1.2 Effect of CSXT Approval or Preparation of Plans. By its review, approval or preparation of 

Plans pursuant to this Agreement, CSXT signifies only that such Plans and improvements 

constructed in accordance with such Plans satisfy CSXT’s requirements. CSXT expressly 

disclaims all other representations and warranties in connection with the Plans, including, but 

not limited to, the integrity, suitability or fitness for the purposes of Agency or any other 

persons of the Plans or improvements constructed in accordance with the Plans.  Any 

amendments to the Plans shall be signed by Agency and City’s Engineering Representative 

(i.e., Agency’s City Engineer and CSXT’s Project Manager, or such other individuals whom 

may be designated as such by written notice of one party to the other). 

 

1.3 Compliance with Plans and Federal Standards.  The Project shall be constructed in accordance 

with the Plans.  It is understood that the Project herein contemplated is to be financed with the 

aid of funds appropriated by the Federal Government and expended under Federal regulations; 

that all plans, estimates of cost, specifications, awards of contracts, acceptance of work, and 

procedures in general are subject at all times to all Federal laws, rules, regulations, orders, and 

approvals applying to it, as a Federal-aid project. 

 

2. Allocation and Conduct of Work 

 

Work in connection with the Project shall be allocated and conducted as follows: 

 

 2.1 CSXT Work.  At Project Cost, CSXT shall provide, or cause to be provided, the services as set 

forth by Exhibit A to this Agreement.  Agency agrees that CSXT shall provide all services that 

CSXT deems necessary or appropriate (whether or not specified by Exhibit A) to preserve and 

maintain its property and operations, without impairment or exposure to liability of any kind 

and in compliance with all applicable federal, state and local regulations and CSXT’s 

contractual obligations, including, but not limited to, CSXT’s existing or proposed third party 

agreements and collective bargaining agreements.  Agency shall not be liable in whole or in 

part for any violations of CSXT’s aforesaid contractual obligations except to the extent it is 

responsible for such violations and only if it had advance knowledge of those obligations. 

 

2.2 Agency Work.  Agency shall perform, or cause to be performed, all work as set forth by Exhibit 

A, at Project Cost. 

 

2.3 Conduct of Work.  CSXT shall commence its work under this Agreement following: (i) 

delivery to CSXT of a notice to proceed from Agency; (ii) issuance of all permits, approvals 

and authorizations necessary or appropriate for such work; and (iii) delivery of proof of 

insurance acceptable to CSXT, as required by Section 9.  The initiation of any services by 

CSXT pursuant to this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the issuance of purchase orders 

or bids for materials or services, shall constitute commencement of work for the purposes of 

this Section.  The parties intend that all work by CSXT or on CSXT property shall conclude no 

later than December 31, 2020, unless the parties mutually agree to extend such date. 

 

3. Special Provisions.  Agency shall observe and abide by, and shall require its Contractors to observe 

and abide by the terms, conditions and provisions set forth in Exhibit C to this Agreement (the 

“Special Provisions”).  To the extent that Agency performs Project work itself, Agency shall be 

deemed a Contractor for purposes of this Agreement.  Agency further agrees that, prior to the 



3 
 

commencement of Project work by any third party Contractor, such Contractor shall execute and 

deliver to CSXT Schedule I to this Agreement to acknowledge Contractor’s agreement to observe 

and abide by the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 

4. Cost of Project and Reimbursement Procedures.   Agency has secured federal funding for the 

Project, which funding will cover 80% of the Project Costs, as defined below (the “Federal Share”).  

CSXT hereby agrees to fund the remaining 20% of the Project Costs (the “CSXT Share”), subject to 

this Section 4. 

 

4.1 Project Costs.  The Project Costs will include all costs eligible for federal funding for the 

Project in accordance with the Federal Highway Administration’s Federal-Aid Policy Guide, 23 

CFR Part 646, Subpart A and Subpart B and the Federal Highway Administration’s Bridge 

Replacement and Rehabilitation Program, 23 CFR Part 650, Subpart D, and all supplements 

and amendments thereto, which costs shall include design concept, preliminary engineering 

design and reviews, final design engineering, design drawings, construction drawings and 

specifications and reviews and revisions (including CSXT and Agency reviews and revisions), 

completion of all required environmental documentation, demolition of the old bridge structure, 

actual reconstruction of the bridge substructure, superstructure, decking, paving, and utilities, 

all necessary utility relocations, safety fencing, CSXT flagging or assigned construction safety 

inspectors, and actual costs for construction inspection (“Project Costs”).  To the extent Agency 

requires design features and/or construction means or methods or other extras which are in 

excess of applicable federal, state or local laws, ordinances, regulations, franchises, conduit 

agreements or minimum standards (such excess requirements being hereafter referred to as 

“Extras”), then Agency will pay 100% of the additional cost of such Extras.  Each month, 

Agency will provide CSXT with monthly invoices of Project Costs incurred. The Engineering 

Representatives will cooperate by reviewing, regularly conferring and attempting to resolve any 

differences regarding invoices, Project Costs and Extras, the Plans or any changes thereto. In 

the event a dispute arises regarding any of these matters, the Parties will promptly pursue the 

dispute resolution process set forth in Section 13.  

 

4.2 CSXT Payment Schedule.  CSXT will make payments for the CSXT Share of the Project Costs 

as follows:  

 

(a) Agency will invoice CSXT for one half of the CSXT Share of the Project Costs set forth 

in the Estimate (as hereinafter defined) upon commencement of the Project, and for the 

remaining one half of the CSXT Share of the Project Costs upon final completion of the 

project. Within sixty (60) business days after Agency delivers its invoices for the CSXT 

Share of the Project Costs, CSXT will deliver payment of each invoice. Any and all 

disputes over the amount of the Agency’s invoices to CSXT will be subject to dispute 

resolution under Section 13. 

 

(b) Agency will submit its invoices to the following address (electronic invoices may be sent 

via email): 

 

Derek S. Mihaly, P.E. 

Project Manager II 

CSX Transportation 

4 Neshaminy Interplex 

Suite 205 

Trevose, PA 19053 

derek_mihaly@csx.com  



4 
 

 

4.3 Reconciliation; Audit.  Within ninety (90) days of the completion of the Project as determined 

by Agency’s City Engineer, Agency will prepare and deliver to CSXT a final accounting and 

reconciliation of Project Costs and payments. Based on the accounting and reconciliation, 

Agency will tender reimbursement to CSXT for any overpayment or CSXT will tender 

reimbursement to Agency for any underpayment. If CSXT or Agency disputes the accounting 

and/or reconciliation, the Engineering Representatives will promptly meet to resolve any such 

dispute and if the dispute is not resolved, the Parties will pursue the dispute resolution process 

set forth in Section 13.  Either party, at its sole cost, or both Parties jointly, may conduct an 

audit of the Project and both Parties will cooperate in such audit. Any written audit report will 

be provided to both Parties. 

 

4.3 Estimate.  Agency has estimated the total Project Costs as shown on Exhibit D (the “Estimate”, 

as amended or revised).  In the event Agency anticipates that actual Project Costs may exceed 

such Estimate, it shall provide CSXT with the revised Estimate of the Project Costs, for 

CSXT’s review and approval.  Any and all disputes over any revised Estimate will be subject to 

dispute resolution under Section 13. 

 

5. Appropriations  Agency represents to CSXT that: (i) Agency has appropriated funds sufficient to 

cover the Federal Share (i.e., 80% of the Project Costs) encompassed by the Estimate attached as 

Exhibit D; (ii) Agency shall use its best efforts to obtain appropriations necessary to cover the Federal 

Share of any additional costs encompassed by subsequent Estimates provided by Agency; and (iii) 

Agency shall promptly notify CSXT in the event that Agency is unable to obtain such appropriations. 

 

6. Easements and Licenses 

 

6.1 Agency Obligation.  Agency shall acquire all necessary licenses, permits and easements 

required for the Project. 

 

6.2 Temporary Construction Licenses.  Insofar as it has the right to do so, CSXT hereby grants 

Agency a nonexclusive license to access and cross CSXT’s property, to the extent necessary for 

the construction of the Project (excluding ingress or egress over public grade crossings), along 

such routes and upon such terms as may be defined and imposed by CSXT and such temporary 

construction easements as may be designated on the Plans approved by CSXT.  

 

6.3 Permanent Easements.  Insofar as it has the right to do so, CSXT shall grant, without warranty 

to Agency, easements for the use and maintenance of the Project wholly or partly on CSXT 

property as shown on the Plans approved by CSXT, if any, on terms and conditions and at a 

price acceptable to the parties.  Upon request by CSXT, Agency shall furnish to CSXT 

descriptions and plat plans for the easements. To the extent possible, the parties shall follow the 

procedures set forth in Section II of the Federal Highway Bridge Program Guidelines for Local 

Government, as amended from time-to-time so that these costs are included within the Project 

Costs eligible for federal funding. 

 

7. Permits  At Project Cost, Agency shall procure all permits and approvals required by any federal, 

state, or local governments or governmental agencies for the construction, maintenance and use of the 

Project, copies of which shall be provided to CSXT. 

 

8. Termination 

 



5 
 

8.1 By Agency.  For any reason, Agency may, as its sole remedy, terminate this Agreement by 

delivery of notice to CSXT.  Agency shall not be entitled to otherwise pursue claims for 

consequential, direct, indirect or incidental damages or lost profits as a consequence of CSXT’s 

default or termination of this Agreement or Work on the Project by either party. 

 

8.2 By CSXT.  In addition to the other rights and remedies available to CSXT under this 

Agreement, CSXT may terminate this Agreement by delivery of notice to Agency in the event 

Agency or its Contractors fail to observe the terms or conditions of this Agreement and such 

failure continues more than ten (10) business days following delivery of notice of such failure 

by CSXT to Agency, provided Agency fails to commence efforts to remedy such failure within 

the aforesaid time frame.  So long as Agency commences such efforts within the aforesaid time 

frame, it shall have thirty (30) calendar days from the date of the delivery of the notice of 

failure to remedy such failures 

 

8.3 Consequences of Termination.  If the Agreement is terminated by either party pursuant to this 

Section or any other provision of this Agreement, the parties understand that it may be 

impractical for them to immediately stop the Work.  Accordingly, they agree that, in such 

instance a party may continue to perform Work until it has reached a point where it may 

reasonably and safely suspend the Work.  Agency shall reimburse CSXT pursuant to this 

Agreement for the Work performed, plus all costs reasonably incurred by CSXT to discontinue 

the Work and protect the Work upon full suspension of the same, the cost of returning CSXT’s 

property to its former condition, and all other costs of CSXT incurred as a result of the Project 

up to the time of full suspension of the Work.  Termination of this Agreement or Work on the 

Project, for any reason, shall not diminish or reduce Agency’s obligation to pay CSXT for the 

reimbursable expenses identified in this paragraph which are incurred in accordance with this 

Agreement.  In the event of the termination of this Agreement or the Work for any reason, 

CSXT’s only remaining obligation to Agency shall be to refund to Agency payments made to 

CSXT in excess of the said reimbursable expenses in accordance with Section 4. 

 

9. Insurance  In addition to the insurance that Agency requires of its Contractor, Agency shall acquire or 

require its Contractor to purchase and maintain insurance in compliance with CSXT’s insurance 

requirements attached to this Agreement as Exhibit F.  Neither Agency nor Contractor shall 

commence work on the Project until such policy or policies have been submitted to and approved by 

CSXT’s Risk Management Department. 

 

10. Ownership and Maintenance 

 

10.1 By Agency.  Agency shall own and, without cost to CSXT, maintain, repair, replace and renew, 

or cause same to be done, in good condition and repair to CSXT’s satisfaction, the highway 

overpass structure, the roadway surfacing, the roadway slopes, the retaining walls, and the 

highway drainage facilities.  In the event that Agency fails to properly maintain such structures 

and improvements and such failure, in the opinion of CSXT, jeopardizes the safe and efficient 

operation of its property, CSXT shall be entitled to remedy such failure and recover from 

Agency the costs incurred by CSXT in doing so. 

 

10.2 Alterations.  Agency shall not undertake any alteration, modification or expansion of the 

Project, without the prior approval of CSXT, which may be reasonably withheld, and the 

execution of such agreements as CSXT may require. 

 

11. Indemnification 

 



6 
 

11.1 Generally.  To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, Agency’s Contractors shall 

indemnify, defend, and hold CSXT and its affiliates harmless from and against all claims, 

demands, payments, suits, actions, judgments, settlements, and damages of every nature, 

degree, and kind (including direct, indirect, consequential, incidental, and punitive damages), 

for any injury to or death to any person(s) (including, but not limited to the employees of 

CSXT, its affiliates, Agency or its Contractors), for the loss of or damage to any property 

whatsoever (including but not limited to property owned by or in the care, custody, or control 

of CSXT, its affiliates, Agency or its Contractors, and environmental damages and any related 

remediation brought or recovered against CSXT and its affiliates), arising directly or indirectly 

from the negligence, recklessness or intentional wrongful misconduct of the Contractors, 

Agency, and their respective agents, employees, invitees, contractors, or its contractors’ agents, 

employees or invitees in the performance of work in connection with the Project or activities 

incidental thereto, or from their presence on or about CSXT’s property.  The foregoing 

indemnification obligation shall not be limited to the insurance coverage required by this 

Agreement, except to the extent required by law or otherwise expressly provided by this 

Agreement. 

 

11.2 Compliance with Laws.  Agency shall comply, and shall require its Contractors to comply, with 

any federal, state, or local laws, statutes, codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations applicable to 

its construction and maintenance of the Project.  Agency’s Contractors shall indemnify, defend, 

and hold CSXT and its affiliates harmless with respect to any fines, penalties, liabilities, or 

other consequences arising from breaches of this Section. 

 

11.3 “CSXT Affiliates”.  For the purpose of this Section 11, CSXT’s affiliates include CSX 

Corporation and all entities, directly or indirectly, owned or controlled by or under common 

control of CSXT or CSX Corporation and their respective officers, directors, employees and 

agents.  

 

11.4 Notice of Incidents.  Agency and its Contractor shall notify CSXT promptly of any loss, 

damage, injury or death arising out of or in connection with the Project work. 

 

11.5 Survival.  The provisions of this Section 11 shall survive the termination or expiration of this 

Agreement. 

 



7 
 

12. Independent Contractor.  The parties agree that neither Agency nor its Contractors shall be deemed 

either agents or independent contractors of CSXT and that neither CSXT nor its contractors shall be 

deemed either agents or independent contractors of Agency.  Except as otherwise provided by this 

Agreement, CSXT shall exercise no control whatsoever over the employment, discharge, 

compensation of, or services rendered by Agency or Agency’s Contractors, or the construction 

practices, procedures, and professional judgment employed by Agency or its Contractor to complete 

the Project.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Section 12 shall in no way affect the absolute 

authority of CSXT to prohibit Agency or its Contractors or anyone from entering CSXT’s property, 

or to require the removal of any person from its property, if it determines, in its sole but reasonable 

discretion, that such person is not acting in a safe manner or that actual or potential hazards in, on or 

about the Project exist.  

 

13. Dispute Resolution.  In the event any dispute or controversy arises between the Parties regarding any 

of the provisions of this Agreement, including but not limited to the meaning or interpretation of its 

provisions or its operation, as well as the duties and responsibilities of the Parties, it is agreed that the 

Parties will proceed in accordance with the following dispute resolution process:  

 

Level One 

The Engineering Representative of the party contending a dispute exists shall provide written 

notice of the dispute to the other party’s Engineering Representative. The engineers or other 

representatives of the Parties directly dealing with the issue in dispute will meet in a good faith 

attempt to achieve resolution. 

 

Level Two 

If the dispute is not resolved at Level One within 20 calendar days from the date of the last Level 

One meeting, the Level One engineers or other representatives will prepare and exchange written 

documents with supporting materials setting forth each side’s position and supporting reasons. 

Within 15 calendar days from the date of exchange, the direct supervisors of the respective Level 

One engineers or other representatives will meet in a good faith effort to achieve resolution. 

 

Level Three 

If the dispute is not resolved at Level Two within 20 calendar days from the date of the last Level 

Two meeting, Agency’s City Engineer and the CSXT Chief Engineer – Design & Construction 

will promptly meet in a good faith effort to achieve resolution. Upon 7 calendar days written 

notice, either party may elect to have a neutral mediator experienced in construction/engineering 

matters appointed to facilitate settlement in connection with the meeting. If the Parties cannot 

agree on a mediator within 7 calendar days of the date of the election, a mediator will be selected 

under the American Arbitration Association Mediation Rules. The cost of the mediation will be 

divided evenly. 

 

Level Four 

If the dispute is not resolved at Level Three after 30 calendar days from the date of the last Level 

Three meeting, either party upon 15 calendar days written notice may initiate final and binding 

arbitration of the dispute under the Rules of the American Arbitration Association. The arbitration 

will take place in Cumberland before a single arbitrator and the costs of the arbitration will be 

shared equally.  If the dispute is not resolved at Level Three and arbitration is not initiated, the 

dispute shall be deemed to have been resolved in the favor of the party who did not initiate the 

dispute resolution process. 

 

All time frames provided for in this dispute resolution procedure, if not extended by written 

agreement of the Parties, shall be deemed to be the latest dates for compliance with the 



8 
 

procedure; however, the Parties shall endeavor to expedite the process to the extent they are 

reasonably able to do so.   

 

13. “Entire Agreement.”  This Agreement embodies the entire understanding of the parties, may not be 

waived or modified except in a writing signed by authorized representatives of both parties, and 

supersedes all prior or contemporaneous written or oral understandings, agreements or negotiations 

regarding its subject matter.  In the event of any inconsistency between this Agreement and the 

Exhibits, the more specific terms of the Exhibits shall be deemed controlling. 

 

14. Waiver.  If either party fails to enforce its respective rights under this Agreement, or fails to insist 

upon the performance of the other party’s obligations hereunder, such failure shall not be construed as 

a permanent waiver of any rights or obligations in this Agreement. 

 

15. Assignment.  CSXT may assign this Agreement and all rights and obligations herein to a successor in 

interest, parent company, affiliate, or future affiliate.  Upon assignment of this Agreement by CSXT 

and the assumption of CSXT’s assignee of CSXT’s obligations under this Agreement, CSXT shall 

have no further obligation under this Agreement.  Agency shall not assign its rights or obligations 

under this Agreement without CSXT’s prior consent, which consent may be withheld for any reason. 

 

16. Notices.  All notices, consents and approvals required or permitted by this Agreement shall be in 

writing and shall be deemed delivered upon personal delivery, upon the expiration of three (3) days 

following mailing by first class U.S. mail, or upon the next business day following mailing by a 

nationally recognized overnight carrier, to the parties at the addresses set forth below, or such other 

addresses as either party may designate by delivery of prior notice to the other party: 

 

If to CSXT:   CSX Transportation, Inc. 

  500 Water Street, J-301 

   Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

  Attention:  Director Project Management – Public Projects  

           

If to Agency:   Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 

    57 N. Liberty Street 

    Cumberland, MD 21502 

    Attention: City Engineer 

 

17. Severability  The parties agree that if any part, term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

illegal, unenforceable or in conflict with any applicable federal, state, or local law or regulation, such 

part, term or provision shall be severable, with the remainder of the Agreement remaining valid and 

enforceable.  However, the Parties agree to negotiate in good faith to substitute the severed part, term 

or provision with alternative language which is not subject to being severed which effects the intent 

of the parties and is consistent with the terms of this Agreement. 

 

18. Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Maryland, exclusive 

of its choice of law rules.  The parties further agree that the venue of all legal and equitable 

proceedings related to disputes under this Agreement shall be situated in Allegany County, Maryland, 

and the parties agree to submit to the personal jurisdiction of any State or Federal court situated in 

Allegany County, Maryland. 

 

19. Timeliness.  Time is of the essence with respect to the terms of this Agreement. 

 



9 
 

20. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 

original and all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the same document.  Signatures 

transmitted electronically in PDF format shall be effective. 

 

 

[Signatures appear on following page] 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate, each 

by its duly authorized officers, as of the date of this Agreement. 

 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND 
 

By:       

Name: Raymond M. Morriss 

Title: Mayor 

 

 

CSX TRANSPORTATION, INC. 

 

By:       

Print Name: J. Tod Echler 

       Title: Chief Engineer – Design & Construction 

 

 

 



A-1 

 

EXHIBIT A 

ALLOCATION OF WORK 

 

 

Subject to Section 2, work to be performed in connection with the Project is allocated as follows: 

 

A. Agency shall let by contract to its Contractors: 

 

1. Design and perform all work necessary to remove existing bridge and build a 

new bridge over CSX Transportation, Inc. at Cumberland Street in 

Cumberland, Maryland 

 

B. CSXT shall perform or cause to be performed: 

 

1. Preliminary engineering services. 

2. Changes in communication and signal lines. 

3. Flagging services and other protective services and devices as may be 

necessary. 

4. Construction engineering and inspection to protect the interests of CSXT. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



B-1 

EXHIBIT B 

 

 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

 

 

Plans, Specifications and Drawings: 

 

 As of the date of this Agreement, the following plans, specifications and drawings have been 

submitted by Agency to CSXT for its review and approval: 

 

 [IDENTIFY PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS BY DATE, PREPARER, TITLE, PROJECT 

NUMBER, ETC.] 

 

 

 

 

SHEET DESCRIPTION PREPARER DATE   

1 of  

 

  

 



C-1 
 

EXHIBIT C 

 

CSXT SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

 

 

DEFINITIONS: 

 

As used in these Special Provisions, all capitalized terms shall have the meanings ascribed to them by the 

Agreement, and the following terms shall have the meanings ascribed to them below: 

 

“CSXT” shall mean CSX Transportation, Inc., its successors and assigns. 

 

“CSXT Representative” shall mean the authorized representative of CSX Transportation, Inc. 

 

“Agreement” shall mean the Agreement between CSXT and Agency dated as of [INSERT DATE OF 

AGREEMENT], as amended from time to time. 

 

“Agency” shall mean the  Mayor and City Council of Cumberland. 

 

“Agency Representative” shall mean the authorized representative of Agency, presently Robert L. Smith, 

City Engineer, and/or any others appointed as such, provided written notice of the appointment is 

provided to CSXT and/or the CSXT Representative. 

 

“Contractor” shall have the meaning ascribed to such term by the Agreement. 

 

“Work” shall mean the Project as described in the Agreement. 

 

I. AUTHORITY OF CSXT ENGINEER 

 

The CSXT Representative shall have final authority in all matters affecting the safe maintenance of 

CSXT operations and CSXT property, and his or her approval shall be obtained by the Agency or its 

Contractor for methods of construction to avoid interference with CSXT operations and CSXT property 

and all other matters contemplated by the Agreement and these Special Provisions. 

 

II. INTERFERENCE WITH CSXT OPERATIONS 

A. Agency or its Contractor shall arrange and conduct its work so that there will be no 

interference with CSXT operations, including train, signal, telephone and telegraphic 

services, or damage to CSXT’s property, or to poles, wires, and other facilities of tenants 

on CSXT’s Property or right-of-way.  Agency or its Contractor shall store materials so as 

to prevent trespassers from causing damage to trains, or CSXT Property. Whenever Work 

is likely to affect the operations or safety of trains, the method of doing such Work shall 

first be submitted to the CSXT Representative for approval, but such approval shall not 

relieve Agency or its Contractor from liability in connection with such Work. 

 

B. If conditions arising from or in connection with the Project require that immediate and 

unusual provisions be made to protect train operation or CSXT’s property, Agency or its 

Contractor shall make such provision.  If the CSXT Representative determines that such 

provision is insufficient, CSXT may, at the expense of Agency or its Contractor, require 

or provide such provision as may be deemed necessary, or cause the Work to cease 

immediately. 



C-2 
 

 

 

III. NOTICE OF STARTING WORK.  Agency or its Contractor shall not commence any work on 

CSXT Property or rights-of-way until it has complied with the following conditions: 

 

A. Notify CSXT in writing of the date that it intends to commence Work on the Project. 

Such notice must be received by CSXT at least ten business days in advance of the date 

Agency or its Contractor proposes to begin Work on CSXT property.  The notice must 

refer to this Agreement by date.  If flagging service is required, such notice shall be 

submitted at least thirty (30) business days in advance of the date scheduled to commence 

the Work.  

 

B. Obtain authorization from the CSXT Representative to begin Work on CSXT property, 

such authorization to include an outline of specific conditions with which it must comply.  

 

C. Obtain from CSXT the names, addresses and telephone numbers of CSXT’s personnel 

who must receive notice under provisions in the Agreement.  Where more than one 

individual is designated, the area of responsibility of each shall be specified. 

 

IV. WORK FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE CONTRACTOR 

A. No temporary or permanent changes to wire lines or other facilities (other than third party 

fiber optic cable transmission systems) on CSXT property that are considered necessary 

to the Work are anticipated or shown on the Plans.  If any such changes are, or become, 

necessary in the opinion of CSXT or Agency, such changes will be covered by 

appropriate revisions to the Plans and by preparation of a force account estimate.  Such 

force account estimate may be initiated by either CSXT or Agency, but must be approved 

by both CSXT and Agency.  Agency or Contractor shall be responsible for arranging for 

the relocation of the third party fiber optic cable transmission systems, at no cost or 

expense to CSXT. 

 

B. Should Agency or Contractor desire any changes in addition to the above, then it shall 

make separate arrangements with CSXT for such changes to be accomplished at the 

Agency or Contractor’s expense. 

 

V. HAUL ACROSS RAILROAD 

 

A. If Agency or Contractor desires access across CSXT property or tracks at other than an 

existing and open public road crossing in or incident to construction of the Project, the 

Agency or Contractor must first obtain the permission of CSXT and shall execute a 

license agreement or right of entry satisfactory to CSXT, wherein Agency or Contractor 

agrees to bear all costs and liabilities related to such access.  In the event CSXT denies 

permission as to a particular location, it shall work cooperatively with Agency 

and Contractor to accommodate their needs for access, provided those needs are 

reasonably capable of being met. 
 

B. Agency and Contractor shall not cross CSXT’s property and tracks with vehicles or 

equipment of any kind or character, except at such crossing or crossings as may be 

permitted pursuant to this section. 

 



C-3 
 

VI. COOPERATION AND DELAYS 

A. Agency or Contractor shall arrange a schedule with CSXT for accomplishing stage 

construction involving work by CSXT.  In arranging its schedule, Agency or Contractor 

shall ascertain, from CSXT, the lead time required for assembling crews and materials 

and shall make due allowance therefor.  CSXT agrees to work cooperatively with Agency 

and Contractor in regard to the foregoing. 

 

B. Agency or Contractor may not charge any costs or submit any claims against CSXT for 

hindrance or delay caused by railroad traffic; work done by CSXT or other delay incident 

to or necessary for safe maintenance of railroad traffic; or for any delays due to 

compliance with these Special Provisions.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, CSXT shall 

work cooperatively with Agency and Contractor and shall endeavor to minimize such 

delays. 

 

C. Agency, Contractor and CSXT shall cooperate with others participating in the 

construction of the Project to the end that all work may be carried on to the best 

advantage. 

 

D. Agency and Contractor understand and agree that CSXT does not assume any 

responsibility for work performed by others in connection the Project. Agency and 

Contractor further understand and agree that they shall have no claim whatsoever against 

CSXT for any inconvenience, delay or additional cost incurred by Agency or Contractor 

on account of operations by others. 

 

VII. STORAGE OF MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT 

Agency and Contractor shall not store their materials or equipment on CSXT’s property or where 

they may potentially interfere with CSXT’s operations, unless Agency or Contractor has received 

CSXT Representative’s prior written permission.  Agency and Contractor understand and agree 

that CSXT will not be liable for any damage to such materials and equipment from any cause and 

that CSXT may move, or require Agency or Contractor to move, such material and equipment at 

Agency’s or Contractor’s sole expense.  To minimize the possibility of damage to the railroad 

tracks resulting from the unauthorized use of equipment, all grading or other construction 

equipment that is left parked near the tracks unattended by watchmen shall be immobilized to the 

extent feasible so that it cannot be moved by unauthorized persons.   

 

VIII. CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES 

A. General 

 

1. Construction work on CSXT property shall be subject to CSXT’s inspection and 

approval. 

2. Construction work on CSXT property shall be in accord with CSXT’s written 

outline of specific conditions and with these Special Provisions. 

3. Contractor shall observe the terms and rules of the CSXT Safe Way manual, 

which Agency and Contractor shall be required to obtain from CSXT, and in 

accord with any other instructions furnished by CSXT or CSXT’s 

Representative.  

 

B. Blasting 



C-4 
 

 

1. Agency or Contractor shall obtain CSXT Representative’s and Agency 

Representative’s prior written approval for use of explosives on or adjacent to 

CSXT property.  If permission for use of explosives is granted, Agency or 

Contractor must comply with the following: 

 

a. Blasting shall be done with light charges under the direct supervision of a 

responsible officer or employee of Agency or Contractor. 

 

b. Electric detonating fuses shall not be used because of the possibility of 

premature explosions resulting from operation of two-way train radios. 

 

c. No blasting shall be done without the presence of an authorized 

representative of CSXT.  At least 10 days’ advance notice to CSXT 

Representative is required to arrange for the presence of an authorized 

CSXT representative and any flagging that CSXT may require. 

 

d. Agency or Contractor must have at the Project site adequate equipment, 

labor and materials, and allow sufficient time, to (i) clean up (at 

Agency’s expense) debris resulting from the blasting without any delay 

to trains; and (ii) correct (at Agency’s expense) any track misalignment 

or other damage to CSXT’s property resulting from the blasting, as 

directed by CSXT Representative, without delay to trains. If Agency’s or 

Contractor’s actions result in delay of any trains, including Amtrak 

passenger trains, Agency shall bear the entire cost thereof. 

 

e. Agency and Contractor shall not store explosives on CSXT property. 

 

2. CSXT Representative will: 

 

a. Determine the approximate location of trains and advise Agency or 

Contractor of the approximate amount of time available for the blasting 

operation and clean-up. 

 

b. Have the authority to order discontinuance of blasting if, in his or her 

opinion, blasting is too hazardous or is not in accord with these Special 

Provisions. 

 

IX. MAINTENANCE OF DITCHES ADJACENT TO CSXT TRACKS 

 

Agency or Contractor shall maintain all ditches and drainage structures free of silt or other 

obstructions that may result from their operations. Agency or Contractor shall provide erosion 

control measures during construction and use methods that accord with applicable state standard 

specifications for road and bridge construction, including either  (1) silt fence; (2) hay or straw 

barrier; (3) berm or temporary ditches; (4) sediment basin; (5) aggregate checks; and (6) channel 

lining.  All such maintenance and repair of damages due to Agency’s or Contractor’s operations 

shall be performed at Agency’s expense. 

 

X. FLAGGING / INSPECTION SERVICE 

 

A. CSXT has sole authority to determine the need for flagging required to protect its 



C-5 
 

operations and property.  In general, flagging protection will be required whenever 

Agency or Contractor or their equipment are, or are likely to be, working within fifty (50) 

feet of live track or other track clearances specified by CSXT, or over tracks. 

 

B. Agency shall reimburse CSXT directly for all costs of flagging that is required on 

account of construction within CSXT property shown in the Plans, or that is covered by 

an approved plan revision, supplemental agreement or change order. Thereafter, Agency 

will invoice CSXT for the CSXT Share. 

 

C. Agency or Contractor shall give a minimum of 10 days’ advance notice to CSXT 

Representative for anticipated need for flagging service.  No work shall be undertaken 

until the flag person(s) is/are at the job site.  If it is necessary for CSXT to advertise a 

flagging job for bid, it may take up to 90-days to obtain this service, and CSXT shall not 

be liable for the cost of delays attributable to obtaining such service. 

 

D. CSXT shall have the right to assign an individual to the site of the Project to perform 

inspection service whenever, in the opinion of CSXT Representative, such inspection 

may be necessary. Agency shall reimburse CSXT for the costs incurred by CSXT for 

such inspection service.  Thereafter, Agency will invoice CSXT for the CSXT Share. 

Inspection service shall not relieve Agency or Contractor from liability for its Work. 

 

E. CSXT shall render invoices for, and Agency shall pay for, the actual pay rate of the 

flagpersons and inspectors used, plus standard additives, whether that amount is above or 

below the rate provided in the Estimate. If the rate of pay that is to be used for inspector 

or flagging service is changed before the work is started or during the progress of the 

work, whether by law or agreement between CSXT and its employees, or if the tax rates 

on labor are changed, bills will be rendered by CSXT and paid by Agency using the new 

rates.  Agency and Contractor shall perform their operations that require flagging 

protection or inspection service in such a manner and sequence that the cost of such will 

be as economical as possible. 

 

XI.  UTILITY FACILITIES ON CSXT PROPERTY 

 

Agency shall arrange, upon approval from CSXT, to have any utility facilities on or over CSXT 

Property changed as may be necessary to provide clearances for the proposed trackage.   

 

XII. CLEAN-UP 

 

Agency or Contractor, upon completion of the Project, shall remove from CSXT’s Property any 

temporary grade crossings, any temporary erosion control measures used to control drainage, all 

machinery, equipment, surplus materials, falsework, rubbish, or temporary buildings belonging to 

Agency or Contractor.  Agency or Contractor, upon completion of the Project, shall leave CSXT 

Property in neat condition, reasonably satisfactory to CSXT Representative. 

 

XIII. FAILURE TO COMPLY 

If Agency or Contractor violate or fail to comply with any of the requirements of these Special 

Provisions, (a) CSXT may require Agency and/or Contractor to vacate CSXT Property; and (b) 

CSXT may withhold monies due Agency and/or Contractor; (c) CSXT may require Agency to 

withhold monies due Contractor; and (d) CSXT may cure such failure and the Agency shall 

reimburse CSXT for the cost of curing such failure. 



C-6 
 

 

 

 



E-1 

EXHIBIT D 
 

INITIAL ESTIMATE 

ATTACHED 

 



F-1 

EXHIBIT F 

 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 

I. Insurance Policies: 

 

Agency and Contractor, if and to the extent that either is performing construction work on or 

about CSXT’s property, shall procure and maintain the following insurance policies, it being noted that 

the Agency is not expected to be performing any such work and that it shall not be required to procure its 

own policies unless it engages in such work: 

 

1. Commercial General Liability coverage at their sole cost and expense with limits of not less 

than $5,000,000 in combined single limits for bodily injury and/or property damage per 

occurrence, and such policies shall name CSXT as an additional insured. The policy shall 

include endorsement ISO CG 24 17 evidencing that coverage is provided for work within 50 

feet of a railroad. If such endorsement is not included, railroad protective liability insurance 

must be provided as described in item 4 below. 

 

2. Statutory Worker’s Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance with limits of not less 

than $1,000,000, which insurance must contain a waiver of subrogation against CSXT and its 

affiliates (if permitted by state law). 

 

3. Commercial automobile liability insurance with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined 

single limit for bodily injury and/or property damage per occurrence, and such policies shall 

name CSXT as an additional insured. The policy shall include endorsement ISO CA 20 70 

evidencing that coverage is provided for work within 50 feet of a railroad. If such 

endorsement is not included, railroad protective liability insurance must be provided as 

described in item 4 below.  

 

4. Railroad protective liability insurance with limits of not less than $5,000,000 combined single 

limit for bodily injury and/or property damage per occurrence and an aggregate annual limit 

of $10,000,000, which insurance shall satisfy the following additional requirements: 

 

a. The Railroad Protective Insurance Policy must be on the ISO/RIMA Form of Railroad 

Protective Insurance - Insurance Services Office (ISO) Form CG 00 35.  

 

b. CSX Transportation must be the named insured on the Railroad Protective Insurance 

Policy. 

 

c. Name and Address of Contractor and Agency must appear on the Declarations page.  
 

d. Description of operations must appear on the Declarations page and must match the 

Project description. 

 

e. Authorized endorsements must include the Pollution Exclusion Amendment - CG 28 31, 

unless using form CG 00 35 version 96 and later. 

 

f. Authorized endorsements may include: 

 

  (i). Broad Form Nuclear Exclusion - IL 00 21 

  (ii) 30-day Advance Notice of Non-renewal or cancellation 



F-2 

  (iii) Required State Cancellation Endorsement 

  (iv) Quick Reference or Index - CL/IL 240 

 

g. Authorized endorsements may not include: 

  

 (i) A Pollution Exclusion Endorsement except CG 28 31 

(ii) A Punitive or Exemplary Damages Exclusion 

(iii) A “Common Policy Conditions” Endorsement 

(iv) Any endorsement that is not named in Section 4 (e) or (f) above. 

(v) Policies that contain any type of deductible 

 

5. All insurance companies must be A. M. Best rated A- and Class VII or better. 

 

6. The CSX OP number or CSX contract number, as applicable, must appear on each 

Declarations page and/or certificates of insurance. 

 
7. Such additional or different insurance as CSXT may require. 

 

II.    Additional Terms 

 

1. Contractor must submit the original Railroad Protective Liability policy, Certificates of 

Insurance and all notices and correspondence regarding the insurance policies to: 

 

Insurance Department 

CSX Transportation, Inc. 

500 Water Street, C-907 

Jacksonville, FL 32202 

 

OR 

 

insurancedocuments@csx.com 
 

2. Neither Agency nor Contractor may begin work on the Project until it has received CSXT’s written 

approval of the required insurance. 

 

3. Agency shall be responsible for review and monitoring of Contractor’s compliance with the 

requirements of this Exhibit F throughout the term of the Agreement.  In the same regard, Contractor 

shall be responsible for insurance review and monitoring of subcontractors.  Upon request, evidence 

of Contractor’s insurance shall be provided to CSXT. 

 

 



 

I-1 

SCHEDULE I 

 

CONTRACTOR’S ACCEPTANCE 

 

 To and for the benefit of CSX Transportation, Inc. (“CSXT”) and to induce CSXT to permit 

Contractor on or about CSXT’s property for the purposes of performing work in accordance with the 

Agreement dated _______________________, 201__, between The Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland, Maryland and CSXT, Contractor hereby agrees to abide by and perform all applicable terms 

of the Agreement, including, but not limited to Exhibits C and F to the Agreement, and Sections 3, 9 and 

11 of the Agreement.   

 

 

      Contractor:  ___________________________ 

       

       By:  ___________________________ 

       Name:  _________________________ 

       Title:  __________________________ 

       Date:  __________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,557 authorizing execution of a Deed Surrendering Possibility of Reverter / Right of 

Entry acknowledging that the Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. (CHA) has satisfied the 

development requirements of the Quitclaim Deed transferring City-owned property and 

improvements at 32-34 Virginia Avenue to the CHA (Land Records Book 2375, Page 

140) and, therefore, surrendering unto CHA all of the rights, title and interest held by the 

City to the property 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,557                DATE:   November 5, 2019 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Deed Surrendering 

Possibility of Reverter / Right of Entry acknowledging that the Cumberland Housing 

Alliance, Inc. (CHA) has satisfied the development requirements of the Quitclaim Deed 

transferring City-owned property and improvements at 32-34 Virginia Avenue to the 

CHA (Allegany County Land Records, Book 2375, Page 140) and, therefore, 

surrendering unto CHA all of the right, title and interest held by the City in and to the 

property. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 
 

DEED SURRENDERING POSSIBILITY OF 

REVERTER/RIGHT OF ENTRY 

 

THIS DEED SURRENDERING POSSIBILITY OF REVERTER/RIGHT OF 

ENTRY, made this 5th day of November, 2019, by and between Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland, a municipal corporation of the State of Maryland, party of the first part, and 

Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc., a Maryland nonprofit corporation, party of the second 

part. 

WITNESSETH: 

 

 WHEREAS, the party of the first part conveyed the real property and improvements 

thereon located at 32-34 Virginia Avenue, Cumberland, MD 21502 (the “Property”) to the party 

of the second part by means of the Quitclaim Deed dated February 20, 2018 and recorded among 

the Land Records of Allegany County, Maryland in Book 2375, Page 140; 

 

 WHEREAS, in order to ensure that the party of the second part would develop the 

Property in accordance with the parties’ agreement, the party of the first part included a 

possibility of reverter or right of entry in the aforementioned deed that would cause the title to 

the Property to revert to the party of the first part if the party of the second part failed to take 

certain actions within a certain deadline; 

 

 WHEREAS, the party of the second part has satisfied the requirements of the party of 

the first part with respect to the development of the Property; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the party of the first part has agreed to execute this deed to confirm that the 

party of the second part has complied with the conditions necessary to prevent the possibility of 

reverter/right of entry from causing title to the Property to revert in the party of the first part. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the party of the first part does 

hereby grant and surrender unto the party of the second part all of the right, title and interest of 

the party of the first part in and to the Property.  The interests surrendered by this deed include, 

without limitation, the possibility of reverter/right of entry retained by the party of the first part 

in the aforementioned Quitclaim Deed.  The interests surrendered by this deed apply solely to the 

Property and not as to the other properties described in the Quitclaim Deed. 

 

 TOGETHER WITH the buildings and improvements thereon, and the rights, roads, 

ways, waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 

 

 TO HAVE and to hold the Property unto the party of the second part, its successors and 

assigns, in fee simple forever. 

 

 WITNESS the hand and seal of the party of the first part the day and year set forth 

above. 

 

ATTEST:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

  CUMBERLAND 
 

 

By: ______________________________  By:    ___  (SEAL) 

 Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk    Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 

ALLEGANY COUNTY, to-wit: 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 5th day of November, 2019, before me, the 

undersigned, a notary public in and for the state and county aforesaid, personally appeared 

Raymond M. Morris, known to me (or satisfactorily proved) to be the person whose name is 

subscribed to the foregoing deed, and he acknowledged that he is the Mayor of Mayor and City 

Council of Maryland and that, as such, he was authorized to, and did, execute the aforegoing 

deed as the act and deed of said municipal corporation; and he further certified under the 

penalties of perjury that the actual consideration for the foregoing conveyance is $0.00 and that 

this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-912 of the Tax General Article of 

the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident entity of the State of Maryland. 

 

 WITNESS my signature and notarial seal the day and year last above written. 

 

______________________________________________ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires: 

 

     

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF PREPARATION 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the aforegoing deed was prepared by me or under my 

supervision and that I am admitted to practice law in the State of Maryland. 

 

 

             

       Michael Scott Cohen 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,558 accepting the bid from Queen City Business Systems to supply six (6) new 

copiers, including support, maintenance, overage charges, supplies and other 

specifications stated in the Multi-function Copier Proposal bid package, in the amount 

not to exceed $31,400 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,558                DATE:   November 5, 2019 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the bid from Queen City Business Systems, 55 National Highway, 

LaVale, MD 21502, to supply six (6) new copiers, including support, maintenance, 

overage charges, supplies and other specifications stated in the “Multi-function Copier 

Proposal” bid package, be and is hereby accepted in the amount  not to exceed Thirty 

One Thousand, Four Hundred Dollars ($31,400); and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other bids be and are hereby rejected.  

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 
 

Order of Bids: 
Company Total Bid/ Outright Purchase 

Queen City Business Systems $ 31,400 

Document Solutions $54,013 

 

 
 

 





Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,559 authorizing execution of a First Amendment to the AFSCME Local #553 

Collective Bargaining Agreement in effect for the period March 1, 2016, through 

February 28, 2021 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,559                DATE:   November 5, 2019 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a First Amendment to 

Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 

and the AFSCME AFL-CIO Local #553 pertaining to the Collective Bargaining 

Agreement in effect for the period March 1, 2016, through February 28, 2021. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 
 

 









Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,560 declaring a 2005 Toro Groundsmaster 580D mower to be surplus equipment and 

authorizing it for sale or trade-in 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,560                DATE:   November 5, 2019 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of a 

certain equipment that has been determined to be of no further value to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to dispose of said equipment; 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT, the following equipment is hereby declared to be surplus 

property and authorized for sale or trade-in: 

 

1. 2005 Toro Groundsmaster 580D 

 Serial No. 250000321 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 
 

 




	Top
	1. Closed - 5:30 - Closed
	2. Closed - Executive Session
	1. Open Session
	 Summary Statement
	. Report - Utilities Div. -Treatment Plants Monthly Report - September 2019
	Treatment Plants - Monthly Report for September 2019

	. Report - Central Services Monthly Report - September 2019
	Central Services - September 2019 (1)

	1. Minutes - Closed Session Minutes 8-13-19; Work & Regular Session Minutes 8-20-19
	ClosedSessionMins 8-13-19-coverpage
	ClosedSummarySheet 8-13-19
	WorkSessionMins 8-20-19
	RegularSessionMins 8-20-19
	2019-09-03 M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes Doc-9-3-19

	. Ordinance 3861 - Parades and Special Events
	Ordinance 3861 - Parades and Special Events

	. Ordinance 3862 - Arch St properties to Housing Authority
	Ordinance 3862 - Arch St
	Summary - Arch St. Ordinance

	. Order 26,551-FY20 MOU with Health Dept - Opioid Misuse Prevention Grant
	2019-11-05 Order 26551-MOU-Opiate Misuse Prevention Grant
	FY20 Health Department Opioid Misuse Prevention Program grant
	FY20 Health Department Opioid Misuse Prevention grant

	. Order 26,552-FY20 Maryland Center for School Safety SRO/Adequate Coverage Grant
	2019-11-05 Order 26552 MCSS-FY20-SRO-AdequateCoverageGrant
	FY20 MCSS Adequate Coverage grant
	FY20 MCSS Adequate Coverage grant

	. Order 26,553-Sole Source Purchase-2019 Ford F-550 Reg.Cab Dump Truck with Plow and Spreader
	2019-11-05 Order 26553-SoleSourceFordF550Dump w-Plow&Spreader-Keystone
	Council Agenda Summary - F550
	Recommendation Letter F550
	F550 Quote

	. Order 26,554-Sole Source Purchase-Exmark Lazer Mower-WMD Outdoor Power
	2019-11-05 Order 26554-SoleSource-Exmark Lazer Mower-WMD Outdoor Power
	Council Agenda Summary - Mower
	Recommendation Letter
	Quote from Western Md Outdoor Power

	. Order 26555 - abate tax and ut 609 MD Ave
	2019-11-05 Order 26555 - Abate tax and utilities 609 Maryland
	609 MD Ave tax and ut

	. Order 26,556 Cumberland ST Bridge Agreement
	2019-11-05 Order 26556 - Bridge Agreement Cumberland St
	Bridge Reconstruction Agreement - Cumberland St

	. Order 26557 - Reverter Deed - CHA
	2019-11-05 Order 26557 Deed surrendering reverter - Hous All
	Deed Surrendering Right of Reversion (4)

	. Order 26558 - Copiers QCB
	2019-11-05 Order 26558 Copier Bids
	2019 Multifunction Copier Proposals

	. Order 26559 - AFSCME First Amendment
	2019-11-05 Order 26559 AFSCME Amendment
	AFSCME First Amendment

	. Order - surplus Toro mower
	2019-11-05 Order 26560 surplus mower
	Surplus Toro Mower

	Bottom

